

Desiree Young

Chicago, IL 60628
desnagu05@yahoo.com
773-615-7445

I have been a CNA for 10 years now I have work experience in hospital setting as well as skilled nursing/rehab facility. I did some home health work as well. I also have some phlebotomy experience. I have worked with phycs dementia and post surgery patients. I am looking to advance my career in the nursing field. I would love to grow and succeed in my nursing career.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Certified Nursing Assistant

HCR Manorcare - Hinsdale, IL
June 2010 to Present

Assistant Nurses with patients for activities of daily living.
Works with dementia, leg and hip surgery as well as chronically ill residents.

PCT (Patient Care Technician)

Loyola University Medical Center
September 2018 to June 2019

Cardiology

PCT

Glenoaks Hospital - Glendale Heights, IL
May 2014 to October 2014

Responsibilities

I am a Patient Care Tech on a Phycs unit. I monitor the physical well being of my patients in this unit. I also assist with ADL s. I have the pleasure of assisting with behavior from a phyc point of view.

Accomplishments

Phlebotomy Certification
CNA Certification
PCT

Skills Used

Physical as well as mental skills

Shift Manager

Dunkin Donuts
2008 to 2014

Customer service, assisted customers and kept the store neat and maintained.
Supervised and trained many employees.

Education

Morton College - Cicero, IL
2013 to 2014

Stars Academy
2014

Nursing Assistant

Samland Inst
2009

Skills

CNA, Dialysis, PCT, Patient Care, Phlebotomy, CPR, Vital Signs, Customer Service Skills, Receptionist, Certified Nursing Assistant, Cna Certified

Certifications/Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

CPR

Additional Information

Knowledge of infection control and specimen processing
Perform basic point of care testing(blood glucose levels on patients)
Familiar with medical terminology, first aid and safety
Great with communication to patients for procedure
Detailed oriented, self -motivated, flexible with overtime
Evaluate patients for ability to withstand venipuncture procedure
Epic and Cerner experience